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OFFICE OF THE MINISTER,
OTTAWA.

of value in _u-riuu" st & solution of the problem that he has
been set to -oivo. : | |

lr lyot'ru’j left for Zurope several weeks ago, 8o that
it 1s impossible to mccept the kind invitation of Mr. MoCook
to visit the plant at Ogdensburg until he returns.

. I have taken the liberty of making copies of Mr. MeCook's
letters to you, vhioh I have sent to Dr. Haanel, Director of
the Mines Branch, for his future guidance.

I return herewith Mr. McCook's letters.

Yours very truly,
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Minister of Mines.
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